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ADDENDUM II  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
 

1. Is it the intention of the City to award this project to the lowest qualified bidder? 

The evaluation process will include review of qualifications, proposed schedule and costs, and 

other information submitted with the proposal. 

 

2. At the prebid meeting the specification of the turf system was discussed.  Please confirm that 

variations from the specification will be accepted and explain what information you want to be 

included with the bid. 

All complete bids will be considered.  All exceptions to the specifications must be noted in the 

bid package.     

 

3. The bid form only had space for 3 alt bids, but the RFP asks for 4.  Please clarify  

Please replace the bid form with the Bid Form on Addendum 1  

 

4. Will a bid bond be required with the original bid proposal? 

No 

 

5. Does this project have an estimated budget? 

No 

 

6. Is an RFPRA necessary prior to bid or will the bidder be expected to “meet or exceed” the 

provided specifications in the project document? 

All complete bids will be considered.  All exceptions to the specifications must be noted in the 

bid package.     

 

7. Is there a prevailing wage rate? 

No 

 

8. Will there be any specific license required that we will need to show proof of with our 

proposal? 

No 
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9. Is there a geotechnical evaluation with a full lab report? 

No 

 

10. What time is the deadline for the proposal submission. 

The deadline is 10:00 am on March 5, 2020. 

 

11. For the general conditions, page 8 questions 1-8 with a bidders response.  Are we required to 

sign, initial, or answer yes or no? 

Signature 

 

12. Do the e-verify Compliance Affidavit and the SAVE Compliance Affidavit need to be 

submitted with the bid proposal? 

Yes 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Becky Smyth 

Purchasing Director  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


